
 

  

City of East Gull Lake 

Planning and Zoning 

Regular Meeting 

 

September 30, 2014 – 6:30 PM 

I. Call to order 

Bruce Buxton called to order the regular meeting of the City of East Gull Lake Planning and Zoning 

meeting at 6:30 PM on September 30, 2014 at City Hall. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

Present: Bruce Buxton (Chair), Commission: Nate Tuomi, Paul Tollefson, Marty Halvorson, Eunice 

Wiebolt, Rocky Waldin 

 Staff Present: City Administrator Mason  

Audience: Carol Demgen 

IV. Adoption of Agenda/Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

Administrator Mason noted he would like to add discussion on land use and wastewater incentive 

programs from the League of MN Cities, inspection/site visit requirements, lesser fee for smaller 

projects, and B-Dirt proposal. 

Motion by Commissioner Halvorson and seconded by Commissioner Wiebolt to approve the agenda 

as amended. Passed unanimously 

V. Public Hearings 

None 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

Motion by Commissioner Tuomi, second by Commissioner Wiebolt to approve the minutes of the 

August 26, 2014 meeting. 

VII. Open Forum 

None 

VIII. Planning and Zoning Administrator’s Report 

A. Permits 

Administrator Mason went over the new nine (9) permits from the last month 

  

B. Correspondence 

Kevin and Vicki Smith completion letter 

 

C. Complaints/Enforcement Actions 

None 

 

D. Inspections 

Several initial site visits were completed. It was decided that final site visits need to be 

continued to be visited by the Administrator and a Commission member.  

• Commissioner Wiebolt will accompany Administrator Mason for the Fontaine & Ward 

site visits  

• Commissioner Tuomi will accompany Administrator Mason for the Tanner site visit 

• Commissioner Halvorson will accompany Administrator Mason for the Peterson site visit 

• Chairperson Buxton will accompany Administrator Mason for the Hirth site visit 



 

  

E. Fee Schedule Discussion 

Discussion ensued regarding the current fee schedule and the comparison with other 

governmental entities. 

• Administrator Mason noted that he would like a category added to the fee schedule 

that would provide a lesser cost for a smaller project. 

� It was noted that construction of less than 101 ft
2
 could have a charge of  

$50 or $75 

� It was noted that there is a limit of accessory structures on a property to 1280 ft
2
  

� Chair Buxton noted that a permit should be required for even a small accessory 

structure for the following reasons:  

1. Someone who is at the maximum for impervious surface wants a shed 

2. Accumulation of smaller buildings can quickly add up to storm water issues  

3. When the County Assessor becomes aware of buildings on a property, the 

City has documentation of construction through permitting 

• It was noted that permitting allows the City to be informed of what is being done to 

various properties within City limits. 

• Discussion ensued regarding construction over 6,000 ft
2
 footprint area requiring a 

CUP (Conditional Use Permit). 

• Chair Buxton stated he would like to see the charges for a PUD (Planned Unit 

Development) solidified in the fee schedule. He noted that when a PUD is done, there 

will be costs incurred by the City and there needs to be a way to recover those costs. 

• Chair Buxton also would like to make sure that the City’s fees are within an average 

range with those governmental entities surrounding the City. 

 

It was noted that any changes need to be made by the November meeting to recommend to 

the City Council for approval and publication for the change to take place in January 2015. 

 

F. League of MN Land Use Incentive Program 

Administrator Mason explained the LMCIT’s Land Use Incentive Program. LMCIT’s incentive 

programs reward members who take a positive, deliberate role in reducing claims and losses 

through their decision making. (Both programs go into effect November 15, 2014) 

The Land Use Incentive program rewards Property/Casualty members that successfully 

complete online training about land-use decision making. Cities that meet the training 

requirements will earn a savings of as much as $3,750 per land use claim. Cities that do not 

meet the training requirements will pay a higher rate of land use costs. 

The incentive is available on an ongoing basis to all member cities that certify at their renewal 

that the following city officials successfully completed the training: 

• A quorum of the city council (3) 

• The chair and another planning commission member (2) 

• The city planner (1) 

The cost for online training is $30 per person, with group discounts available. 

Chair Buxton suggested that all the commission members go through the training. 

Administrator Mason will gather more information on the training and get back to the 

commission at the next month’s meeting. 

IX. Old Business 

X. New Business 

A. B-Dirt Proposal  

Administrator Mason discussed the proposed development from B-Dirt. He indicated the two 

lots with the Duplex construction and noted Lot 7 as having a permit to build a single family 

dwelling. He noted that Lots 1-6 have connection to City Wastewater. He stated that he asked 

Mr. Ranweiler what it would take to have him connect the remaining lots to city sewer. Mr. 

Ranweiler stated that if he could construct four more duplexes into a PUD with the all the 



 

  

same restrictions that were put on the first two duplexes then he would connect to city sewer. 

Chair Buxton stated that if he would make a townhome complex leaving more green space 

around it, it would look better than have several duplexes. It was decided that things should 

stay the same. 

IX. Adjournment 

Motion by Commissioner Wiebolt and seconded by Commissioner Halvorson to adjourn. Passed 

unanimously. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Robert Mason 

City Planning & Zoning Administrator 

 

These minutes are paraphrased and are not written word for word. 


